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State of North Carolina
Department of Justice
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February 3, 2009

James C. Gulick
Senior Deputy Attomey General
(919)716-6600
(919) 716-6767

Bye-mail andfirst class mail

Special Master Kristin L. Myles
Munger, Tolles & Olson, LLP
560 Mission Street, 27'h Floor
San Francisco, CA 94015

RE: South Carolina v. North Carolina, No. 138, Original;
North Carolina's Progress Report No. II

Dear Special Master Myles:

Document discovery among the parties is ongoing. The parties have exchanged lists of
search terms and proposed modifications to those lists and have made progress toward finalizing the
terms to be used going forward in discovery.

Additionally, since the last conference call with the Special Master the parties have
conducted a number of meet-and-confer calls with respect to the framing of issues to be addressed
during Phase I and Phase II. Although the parties have had full and frank discussions ofthe division
of issues, the parties have not been able to agree completely on a statement for the Special Master.
Consequently, the attached document is North Carolina's general statement of the issues for Phase
I and Phase II.

Sincerely,

ames C. Gulick
enior Deputy Att

JCB/dhm
Attachments
cc: All Counsel of Record (via e-mail and hard copies as requested w/attachment)






